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Release of Information

Thank you for your correspondence dated 12 February 2016 requesting the following
information:

‘As an FOI request can you provide the number of OPDEFs raised by the six newest Type 23
Frigates (RICHMOND, SOMERSET, SUTHERLAND, PORTLAND, KENT & ST ALBANS) for the
same period, 2011-2015."

Your enquiry has been considered to be a request for information in accordance with the
Freedom of Information Act 2000.

| can confirm that the Department holds some of the information you have requested about
the incidence of operational defects (OPDEFs) and it is provided in the table below:

OPDEF OPDEF OPDEF OPDEF

2012 2013 2014 2015
HMS Richmond 109 165 193 273
HMS Somerset 31 208 150 128
HMS Sutherland 297 159 0 137
HMS Portland 4 129 146 105
HMS Kent 143 146 239 176
HMS St Albans 189 45 158 134

Unfortunately there is no reliable data on this available for 2011.
Across all 6 ships over the period requested, over 99% of allocated tasking was met.
If you are not satisfied with this response or you wish to complain about any aspect of the

handling of your request, then you should contact me in the first instance. If informal
resolution is not possible and you are still dissatisfied then you may apply for an



independent internal review by contacting the Information Rights Compliance team, 1
Floor, MOD Main Building, Whitehall, SW1A 2HB (e-mail CIO-FOI-IR@mod.uk). Please
note that any request for an internal review must be made within 40 working days of the
date on which the attempt to reach informal resolution has come to an end.

If you remain dissatisfied following an internal review, you may take your complaint to the
Information Commissioner under the provisions of Section 50 of the Freedom of Information
Act. Please note that the Information Commissioner will not investigate your case until the
MOD internal review process has been completed. Further details of the role and powers of
the Information Commissioner can be found on the Commissioner's website,
http://www.ico.org.uk.

Yours sincerely

Navy Command Secretariat — FOI Section



